
From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Sent: 12 March 2025 14:19 
 Subject: Amended Hours - Wendy's, 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES 

Dear all, 

Licensing Act 2003 
Premises Licence Number: 2025/00135/LAPR 
Premises name: Wendy's 
Premises address: 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES  

I am contacting you as you submitted a valid representation to the above application 
which is due to be determined before the Licensing Sub-Committee on the 2nd April 
2025.  

During the consultation period, the applicant agreed with the Police Licensing team 
to reduce the hours applied in their original variation application.  

The variation application seeks to remove the sale of alcohol from the licence,  
extend the hours of operation for late-night refreshment both indoors and outdoors, 
and amend the premises plans.  

The applicant had previously applied to extends the hours of late-night refreshment 
both indoors and outdoors from 23:00 to 05:00.  

However, following from discussions with the Police Licensing team, the applicant 
has reduced the hours applied for, and agreed to add a further 8 conditions to the 
licence as follows: 

Late Night Refreshment - Both Indoors and Outdoors 
Sunday to Thursday between 23:00 to 01:00 
Friday and Saturday between 23:00-03:00 

Opening Hours  
Sunday to Thursday  between 07:00 to 01:00 
Friday and Saturday between 07:00-03:00 

Agreed Conditions 

1.On a Friday and Saturday, a minimum of 1 SIA licensed door supervisor shall be
on duty at the premises during the hours of 00:30- 03:00.



2. The Licence Holder shall risk assess the requirement for SIA to be employed at
the premises on any other days.

3.The premises shall operate a dispersal policy on a Friday and Saturday which shall
be available to licensing officers following a request and all door staff shall be trained
in its implementation.

4. An incident record shall be maintained by the Licence Holder / Manager that
details incidents that occur in or in the immediate vicinity of the premises. This shall
include any incidents of disorder, seizures of drugs or offensive weapons, any faults
in the CCTV system, and ejections from the premises as a minimum. This record will
be made available to the Police or the Local Authority upon request.

5. The basement floor of the premises shall be closed to customers / members of the
public from 23:00 every day.

6. Public Wi-Fi inside the premises shall be switched off between the hours of 00:00-
01:00 Sunday to Thursday and between  the hours of 00:00-03:00 Friday and
Saturday.

7. Background music played inside the premises shall be of a classical genre
between the hours of 00:00-01:00 Sunday to Thursday and between the hours of
00:00-03:00 Friday and Saturday.

8. The Premises shall have a policy to ensure the welfare and safeguarding of
vulnerable patrons. Staff shall be able to support and assist people who feel unsafe,
vulnerable or threatened. Should customers approach the venue for assistance,
these incidents shall be recorded in the incident log. This policy shall be made
available to police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority upon request.

Please could you let me know if the reduced hours and conditions above, addresses 
your concerns and if you’re minded to withdraw your representation? If you are not 
minded to withdraw, you will be invited to attend a licensing sub-committee to provide 
your representation and supporting evidence verbally.  Additionally, are you able to 
advise us of anything the applicant could propose in relation to reduction in hours or 
attach conditions that could resolve this matter? 

If you have any further queries, please contact me directly on the below. 

Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Licensing  



Place Department  
  

Sent: 12 March 2025 15:20 
 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
 Subject: RE: Amended Hours - Wendy's, 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES 
  
Hi Lorna 
  
Many thanks for this. I still think 3am is far too late, if it were 1am I would be fine with it.  
  
The issue here isn’t people causing problems in the store or just out front that a door 
supervisor can oversee, it’s having the sort of people who need a Wendy’s at 2.45am on 
a Saturday night being drawn to and then wandering around a residential area. 
  
Best 
  

 
 
 

   
Sent: 14 March 2025 21:54 
 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
 Subject: Re: Amended Hours - Wendy's, 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES  
  
No these amendments do not allay my concerns as anything beyond 11 pm outside is 
unacceptable from a noise point of view and anything after midnight remains a problem for 
crime and ASB.  
  
It would be more acceptable if anything outdoors was closed down by 11pm and indoors by 
midnight.  
Kind regards  
  

 
 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
From:   
Sent: 15 March 2025 13:18 
 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
 Subject: Re: Amended Hours - Wendy's, 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES 
  
Dear Lorna 






